

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Details

FCT Abuja Nigeria 09061198516 davidnienge@gmail.com

Links

<u>Portfolio Website</u> <u>LinkedIn</u> GitHub

Skills

Advanced Technology Skills

Teamwork Skills

Software Development

Problem-Solving

Adaptability

Research

Languages

English

Tiv

Hausa

Spanish

Profile

An enthusiast specialized in full-stack (Frontend and Backend) web application development, solving real-world problems using engineering skills with passion for friendly web design, solid architecture, best practices and documentation.

More details on my portfolio website - Link on the left tab.

Employment History

Software Development Engineer(Volunteer), World Media Outreach Center (WOMOC), CBD Abuja

NOVEMBER 2021 - PRESENT

Contributed to the development of high-quality webpages and collaborated on various client and server-side software projects. Resolved a critical auto-scaling infrastructure issue, enhancing performance during peak traffic periods.

Software Engineer, eHealth Africa, Maitama, Abuja

MAY 2024 - DECEMBER 2024

Collaborated on Web application solutions for public health systems. Created a scalable productivity app for healtheir work experience using the pomodoro technique of task management. Worked with different teams from development to QA, DevOps, Programs, and Project Management and other cross-functional teams.

Education

Bachelor Of Science In Software Engineeering, Mewer International University NG, Karu, Abuja

NOVEMBER 2021 - PRESENT

CGPA: 4.98 | Four cummlative 5.00 GPAs | Dean's List (High Honors) | KDF Honors | Undergraduate Researcher (Faculty Research Award Recipient) | Currently in 4th year | Transferred from Yobe State University

Bachelor Of Science In Mathematics, Yobe State University NG, Damaturu, Yobe

SEPTEMBER 2019 - AUGUST 2021

GPA: 4.96 | One 5.00 GPA | Faculty awards (High Honors) | NAMSS Academic Honors | NAMSS Member | Faculty record scholarship Recipient | Transferred to Mewer International University.

Senior Secondary School Certificate (WASSCE), Gboko International Secondary School NG , Gboko, Benue

AUGUST 2018

West African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE) | Joint Administration and Marticulation Board Examination (JAMB)| Merit Certificates (2016 - 2018) | Subject Prices | Activities: JETS Club, Math Club

Courses

Complete Web Development Bootcamp, Angela Yu - Udemy NOVEMBER 2020 – MAY 2021

Web Development, eHealth Academy

AUGUST 2023 - JANUARY 2024

CS50X - Introduction to Computer Science, Harvard University
JUNE 2024 - PRESENT